


 
 
 
 

COMMENTS  
 
 

Comments received for CHA Draft Report (December 23, 2009, CHA Project No. 
20085.2060.1510) for the Assessment of Dam Safety of Coal Combustion Surface 
Impoundments Georgia Power Company – Plant Branch, Milledgeville, GA.  
Comments include; 

 
• EPA comments - None; 
• GA DNR comments received on January 19, 2010; and 
• Georgia Power Company comments received on January 27, 2010. 
 
 
 



FW One more...Comments on Draft Report Georgia Power's Plant Branch
From: Harris IV, Warren
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 2:43 PM
To: Adnams, Katy; Everleth, Jennifer
Subject: FW: One more...Comments on Draft Report: Georgia Power's Plant
Branch

Attachments: Comments on Georgia Power Plant Harlee.doc; Georgia Power
Response to Branch Draft Report EPA 012710.doc.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: Kohler.James@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Kohler.James@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 2:30 PM
To: Hargraves, Malcolm; Harris IV, Warren; dennis.a.miller@lmco.com
Cc: Hoffman.Stephen@epamail.epa.gov
Subject: One more...Comments on Draft Report: Georgia Power's Plant Branch

Dennis/CHA:

I lied, one more....

EPA/state/company comments are attached, please address as appropriate.
As before: we will be including these comments as a separate document and posting to
the web along with the draft and final reports.

Please note: changes do not need to be made to your recommendations or any other 
parts of the report based on these comments unless you feel the additional 
information provided in the comments warrants a change.

If there is any question about how to address a comment, please inform Steve and 
myself and we can discuss.

Thank you!

Jim

(See attached file: Comments on Georgia Power Plant Harlee.doc)(See attached file: 
Georgia Power Response to Branch Draft Report EPA
012710.doc.pdf)

*************************************************************
Jim Kohler, P.E.
Environmental Engineer
LT, U.S. Public Health Service
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery
Phone: 703-347-8953
Fax: 703-308-0514
*************************************************************
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Final Report 
Assessment of Dam Safety of Coal Combustion Surface Impoundments 

Georgia Power Company – Plant Branch 
Milledgeville, GA 

 
 

Comments Received from the EPA  
In Response to CHA Draft Report dated December 23, 2009 

None Received 
 
 

CHA Project No. 20085.2060.1510 
 



Comments 
 
 
EPA HQ - Page ii: Check assessment dates.  
 
EPA Region – None.  
 
State –  
 

From: "Carey Anderson" <Carey.Anderson@dnr.state.ga.us> 
To: James Kohler/DC/USEPA/US@EPA 
Cc: "Charles Grizzard" <Charles.Grizzard@dnr.state.ga.us>, "Ed Fiegle" <Ed.Fiegle@dnr.state.ga.us>, 

"Tom Woosley" <Tom.Woosley@dnr.state.ga.us> 
Date: 01/19/2010 10:10 AM 
Subject: Re: Comment Request on EPA's Draft Coal Ash Impoundment Assessment Reports 

 
 
 
Jim, 
  
I have a few comments on the sections that mention the GA Safe Dams Program... 
  
1.  On page 2, first paragraph, if you need them the State ID's for Ash Ponds B and D are 
(C doesn't have an ID yet): 
     B - 117-023-04387 
     D - 117-021-02354 
  
2.  On page 2, last paragraph, I would delete the words "much of the" in the sentence that 
starts "Category II facilities are exempt from much of the...".  Category II dams are not 
regulated at all by the State. 
  
3.  On page 2, last paragraph, last sentence, I would change the word "facility" to "dam" 
(may want to change it in the previous sentence also) just so there is no confusion.  The 
dams for Ash Ponds B and D are not held to any design standards, but the discharge 
from the ponds may be regulated as explained in the next section of the report. 
  
4.  On page 90, Table 2, for small dam the size definition should be "Storage capacity 
not exceeding 500 ac-ft and height not exceeding 25 ft", for medium dam the size 
definition should be "Storage capacity exceeding 500 ac-ft but not exceeding 1000 ac-ft 
or height exceeding 25 feet but not exceeding 35 feet", for large dam the size definition 
should be "Storage capacity exceeding 1000 ac-ft but not exceeding 50,000 ac-ft or 
height exceeding 35 ft but not exceeding 100 ft" 
  
5.  On page 100, first paragraph in Section 3.5.1, Ash Pond C should be deleted in the 
second sentence (C has not been classified yet and currently is not a Category II dam).    
  
Hope this helps.  Let me know if you have any questions, 
  
Carey 



  
  
  
Carey Anderson, E.I.T. 
Environmental Engineer III 
GA DNR/EPD 
Safe Dams Program 
4244 International Pkwy, Suite 110 
Atlanta, GA   30354 
404/362-2678 
 
 
Company – See attached letter dated January 27, 2010. 
 



 
 
 
 

Final Report 
Assessment of Dam Safety of Coal Combustion Surface Impoundments 

Georgia Power Company – Plant Branch 
Milledgeville, GA 

 
 

Comments Received from GA DNR 
In Response to CHA Draft Report dated December 23, 2009  

Email dated January 19, 2010 and  
 
 

CHA Project No. 20085.2060.1510 



Comments 
 
 
EPA HQ - Page ii: Check assessment dates.  
 
EPA Region – None.  
 
State –  
 

From: "Carey Anderson" <Carey.Anderson@dnr.state.ga.us> 
To: James Kohler/DC/USEPA/US@EPA 
Cc: "Charles Grizzard" <Charles.Grizzard@dnr.state.ga.us>, "Ed Fiegle" <Ed.Fiegle@dnr.state.ga.us>, 

"Tom Woosley" <Tom.Woosley@dnr.state.ga.us> 
Date: 01/19/2010 10:10 AM 
Subject: Re: Comment Request on EPA's Draft Coal Ash Impoundment Assessment Reports 

 
 
 
Jim, 
  
I have a few comments on the sections that mention the GA Safe Dams Program... 
  
1.  On page 2, first paragraph, if you need them the State ID's for Ash Ponds B and D are 
(C doesn't have an ID yet): 
     B - 117-023-04387 
     D - 117-021-02354 
  
2.  On page 2, last paragraph, I would delete the words "much of the" in the sentence that 
starts "Category II facilities are exempt from much of the...".  Category II dams are not 
regulated at all by the State. 
  
3.  On page 2, last paragraph, last sentence, I would change the word "facility" to "dam" 
(may want to change it in the previous sentence also) just so there is no confusion.  The 
dams for Ash Ponds B and D are not held to any design standards, but the discharge 
from the ponds may be regulated as explained in the next section of the report. 
  
4.  On page 90, Table 2, for small dam the size definition should be "Storage capacity 
not exceeding 500 ac-ft and height not exceeding 25 ft", for medium dam the size 
definition should be "Storage capacity exceeding 500 ac-ft but not exceeding 1000 ac-ft 
or height exceeding 25 feet but not exceeding 35 feet", for large dam the size definition 
should be "Storage capacity exceeding 1000 ac-ft but not exceeding 50,000 ac-ft or 
height exceeding 35 ft but not exceeding 100 ft" 
  
5.  On page 100, first paragraph in Section 3.5.1, Ash Pond C should be deleted in the 
second sentence (C has not been classified yet and currently is not a Category II dam).    
  
Hope this helps.  Let me know if you have any questions, 
  
Carey 



  
  
  
Carey Anderson, E.I.T. 
Environmental Engineer III 
GA DNR/EPD 
Safe Dams Program 
4244 International Pkwy, Suite 110 
Atlanta, GA   30354 
404/362-2678 
 
 
Company – See attached letter dated January 27, 2010. 
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Assessment of Dam Safety of Coal Combustion Surface Impoundments 

Georgia Power Company – Plant Branch 
Milledgeville, GA 

 
Comments Received from Georgia Power Company 

In Response to CHA Draft Report dated December 23, 2009 
Comments Received January 27, 2010 

 
 

CHA Project No. 20085.2060.1510 
 



Comments 
 
 
EPA HQ - Page ii: Check assessment dates.  
 
EPA Region – None.  
 
State –  
 

From: "Carey Anderson" <Carey.Anderson@dnr.state.ga.us> 
To: James Kohler/DC/USEPA/US@EPA 
Cc: "Charles Grizzard" <Charles.Grizzard@dnr.state.ga.us>, "Ed Fiegle" <Ed.Fiegle@dnr.state.ga.us>, 

"Tom Woosley" <Tom.Woosley@dnr.state.ga.us> 
Date: 01/19/2010 10:10 AM 
Subject: Re: Comment Request on EPA's Draft Coal Ash Impoundment Assessment Reports 

 
 
 
Jim, 
  
I have a few comments on the sections that mention the GA Safe Dams Program... 
  
1.  On page 2, first paragraph, if you need them the State ID's for Ash Ponds B and D are 
(C doesn't have an ID yet): 
     B - 117-023-04387 
     D - 117-021-02354 
  
2.  On page 2, last paragraph, I would delete the words "much of the" in the sentence that 
starts "Category II facilities are exempt from much of the...".  Category II dams are not 
regulated at all by the State. 
  
3.  On page 2, last paragraph, last sentence, I would change the word "facility" to "dam" 
(may want to change it in the previous sentence also) just so there is no confusion.  The 
dams for Ash Ponds B and D are not held to any design standards, but the discharge 
from the ponds may be regulated as explained in the next section of the report. 
  
4.  On page 90, Table 2, for small dam the size definition should be "Storage capacity 
not exceeding 500 ac-ft and height not exceeding 25 ft", for medium dam the size 
definition should be "Storage capacity exceeding 500 ac-ft but not exceeding 1000 ac-ft 
or height exceeding 25 feet but not exceeding 35 feet", for large dam the size definition 
should be "Storage capacity exceeding 1000 ac-ft but not exceeding 50,000 ac-ft or 
height exceeding 35 ft but not exceeding 100 ft" 
  
5.  On page 100, first paragraph in Section 3.5.1, Ash Pond C should be deleted in the 
second sentence (C has not been classified yet and currently is not a Category II dam).    
  
Hope this helps.  Let me know if you have any questions, 
  
Carey 



  
  
  
Carey Anderson, E.I.T. 
Environmental Engineer III 
GA DNR/EPD 
Safe Dams Program 
4244 International Pkwy, Suite 110 
Atlanta, GA   30354 
404/362-2678 
 
 
Company – See attached letter dated January 27, 2010. 
 














































